
 

 

 

 

 

December 5, 2024 

 
PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 
 
Elena R. Sassower 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. 
PO Box 8101 
White Plains, NY 10606 
elena@judgewatch.org  
Sent Via Email Only 

  
Re:    Matter of Sherrill R. Spatz, Esq.  Matter of Attorney Grievance Committee   

Docket No. 2022.1727  Docket No. 2022.1728 
 
Dear Ms. Sassower,  
 
Pursuant to your written request for reconsideration of the above-referenced complaint, 
we forwarded your letter, together with the entire file to the Committee, an independent 
board of lawyers and non-lawyers appointed by the Appellate Division, First Judicial 
Department.  
  
That independent review has now taken place and I have been formally advised that the 
Committee decided not to proceed further with your complaint for the same reasons that 
it was initially dismissed. Specifically, there is no new evidence warranting further  
investigation. Accordingly, we cannot be of further assistance in this matter. 
 

Truly yours, 
       

 
 
Jorge Dopico 
Chief Attorney 

JD/rfm 

Robert J. Anello 
Abigail T. Reardon 
Chairs 

 
Tina M. Wells 
Milton L. Williams, Jr. 
Vice Chairs 

ATTORNEY GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE 

State of New York 
Supreme Court Appellate Division 

First Judicial Department 
180 Maiden Lane - 17th Floor 

New York, New York 10038 
(212) 401-0800 

EMAIL: AD1-AGC@nycourts.gov 

 

Jorge Dopico 
Chief Attorney 
 
Deputy Chief Attorney 
Angela Christmas 
Kevin P. Culley 
Vitaly Lipkansky 
Raymond Vallejo 

 
Staff Attorneys 
Louis J. Bara 
Sean A. Brandveen 
Andrea B. Carter 
Kevin M. Doyle 
Gillian C. Gamberdell 
Kelly A. Latham 
Jun H. Lee 
Norma I. Lopez 
Orlando Reyes 
Christopher S. Ronk 
Eric Sun 
 


